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1lth May 19356.

Dear Milss Dorsey,

I enclose last year's card altered for June 26th. Af ter
considerable thought 1t seems better not to make extensive
alterations this year, as it may be necessary to have a new
card altogether next year. H.,R.H. The Duchess of Kent will
not take up so much room as Miss Goodrich with all her des-
eription. I would, however, suggest that the eard should be
made a l%ttlo larger all round (say 5" x 63" instead of
42" x e‘iqa at present), unless this will mean great expense
with 7mlla envelopes. The programme, I think you decided,
should be left unchanged, with the exception of being made a
1ittle larger like the card, but the decision about this is of
course in your hands. I enclose the names and order of the
speakers. I have left it to you to insert the correct des-
eription for Miss Bridges.

Yours sincerely,

Secretary.



